
 

Minnesota State is an affirmative action, equal opportunity employer and educator. 

DATE: January 15, 2026 
 
TO: Erin Campbell, Commissioner Minnesota Management and Budget 
  
FROM: Ryan Ries, System Director of Facilities Design and Construction 
 
SUBJECT: Minnesota State Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement 
 (HEAPR) Report 
 
Attached, as required in Minnesota Statutes, Section 135A.046, Subdivision 3, is our Higher 
Education Asset Preservation and Replacement (HEAPR) report including a list of projects paid 
for with money from appropriations during calendar year 2025. 
 
We thank you for your continued support of the college and university facilities programs of 
Minnesota State. 
  
Please contact me at Ryan.Ries@MinnState.edu if you or your staff have any questions.  
 
 
CC: Senator Omar Fateh, Chair, Higher Education Finance and Policy Committee 
 Senator Zach Duckworth, Chair, Higher Education Finance and Policy 
 Senator John Marty, Chair, Finance Committee 
 Senator Eric R. Pratt, Chair Finance Committee 

Senator Sandra L. Pappas, Chair, Capital Investment Committee 
Senator Karin Housley, Chair, Capital Investment Committee 
Representative Marion Rarick, Co-Chair, Higher Education Finance and Policy Division 
Representative Dan Wolgamott, Co-Chair, Higher Education Finance and Policy Division  
Representative Mary Franson, Co-Chair, Capital Investment Division 
Representative Fue Lee, Co-Chair, Capital Investment Division 
Representative Paul Torkelson, Co-Chair, Ways and Means Committee 
Representative Cedrick Frazier, Co-Chair, Ways and Means Committee 

 
 
 
Attachments: 
Higher Education Asset Preservation and Replacement Report and Summary 
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